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From: 'Dowdell' <dowdell@ruraltel.net> Sent: Thu Sep 8 11:56
To: 'Gil Alexander' <alexander@ruraltel.net>, 'A ... Priority: High

Subject: Homecoming 2006

Hey,

Trying to get organized for the meeting on Saturday. HELP!! What have | gotten myself

into!! :>) Anyhow, since this was YOUR idea that the board steps to the top, would one of you
make the motion to have that happen. It seems to be the consensus that there still needs to

be a ‘chairperson’. | will take that spot, if you all agree. If so, | suggest that you make that part
of the motion. Or if one of you wants that position or has a better idea, PLEASE speak up.
Should we ‘elect’ the other two positions — treasurer and secretary? Or could | just appoint
those positions? | would suggest that Dot retain the treasurer position with help from Esther
(financial secretary) so we can have reports as needed. | would suggest/ask Yvonne or ? to be
secretary. | am also working on the committee list that you saw earlier. | have made a couple
of changes and added the Miss Nicodemus pageant (Chitteria & Yvette) and the children’s
activities (Debra — if she will do it). Oh yeah by the way, | put Gil and Angie as the
Vendor/Electricity/medical ctr. Committee. OK? Thanks!! :>) | moved Tom off the donations
and put him on security/parking/blockades/gate security with Gary. | will expand the committee
list to include spreading out the different stuff we talked about last week to the appropriate
people. | will send you that document later. As always, open to suggestions....thanks..sharyn
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